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MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 3, 2025 

To: Jonas Ionin, Commission Secretary, Historic Preservation Commission 
Rich Hillis, Director, Planning Department 

From: #{..ngela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, Board of Supervisors 

Subject: Initiating Landmark Designation - Alert Alley Early Residential Historic District 
(File No. 250298) 

On May 6, 2025, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 223-25, sponsored by Supervisor 
Mandelman (File No. 250298, Initiating Landmark Designation - Alert Alley Early Residential 
Historic District). The Resolution was enacted on May 9, 2025. 

Please find the attached courtesy copy of Resolution No. 223-25 for your office's information and 
consideration. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Office of the Clerk of the Board 
at (415) 554-5184. 

c: Member of the Board of Supervisors, Rafael Mandelman 
Tina Tam, Planning Department 
Lisa Gibson, Planning Department 
Devyani Jain, Planning Department 
Aaron Starr, Planning Department 
Josh Switzky, Planning Department 
Andrea Ruiz-Esquide, Planning Department 
Joy Navarrete, Planning Department 
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